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November 19, 2019

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2019-00404

The attached electronic mail and correspondence have been filed in the record of
the above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding
the contents of the electronic mail and correspondence, please do so within five days of
receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Nancy J. Vinsel, Assistant General
Counsel at 502-782-2582.

Sincerely,

. Pinso
E tive Dired|

njv
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From:

To: Vinsel, Nancy (PSC)
Subject: Resignation Letter (Crum, Jaryd)
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 12:43:00 PM

Please see attached. Thank you very much.
Best,

Jaryd

Jaryd H. Crum, Esq.

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to
which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to
be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the named addressee (or a person
authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It is not to be copied or forwarded to any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please
delete it from your system without copying or forwarding, and immediately notify the sender
of the error by replying via email or by calling Kirk Law Firm, P.L.L.C. at SO
our address record can be corrected.
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November 19, 2019

William R. Davis
Judge-Executive, Martin County
42 E. Main Street

Inez, Kentucky 41224

CC: Hon. Mike Schmitt

Chairman, Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

Judge Davis,

Please accept this letter as my resignation as a Commissioner from the Martin
County Water District and Martin County Sanitation District, effective immediately.

As you are aware, my term ends on December 19, 2019, and the next meeting of
the Water and Sanitation Districts, respectively, does not occur until December 21, 2019.
Because my term ends before the next scheduled meeting, | wanted to provide you with
proper notice so that you would have ample time to find and appoint a new
Commissioner.

I am proud of the work we have accomplished as a Board, and consider it a
privilege to have served Martin County alongside Chairman John Horn, Chairman Jimmy
Kerr, Rex Endicott, John Hensley, and Earnest Hale.

I am also appreciative of Public Service Commission Chairman Mike Schmitt,
Vice-Chairman Robert Cicero, and Commissioner Talina Mathews, who have taken
Martin County’s water issues seriously, and have paved the way for Martin County’s
prosperity in the future. The Commissioners have always treated me in a professional
manner and with the utmost respect, and I sincerely believe The Commonwealth of
Kentucky is fortunate to have such competent and intelligent individuals as public
servants. '

Finally, [ am deeply grateful to The Mountain Citizen, the Lexington Herald-
Leader, and the Martin County Concerned Citizens the last of which is led by my friends,
Nina McCoy and BarbiAnn Maynard, for consistently advocating for Martin County’s
citizens. Clean and reliable water should be considered to be a basic human right, and
these two have been fighters for that cause since day one.




[ remain committed to improving the lives of Martin Countians and am always
available to assist in any way. Thank you for the opportunity to serve.

Very Truly Yours,

=

aryd H. Crum




*Martin County Water District
387 East Main Street, Suite 140
Inez, KY 41224

*Martin County Water District
Martin County Water District
387 East Main Street, Suite 140
Inez, KY 41224

*Denotes Served by Email Service List for Case 2019-00404



